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FCC MaD Room

July 5,2012

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

12th Street, S.w.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: BSTA-20120622ABU Application for Asymmetrical Elevated Digital Sidebands
WNCU, Durham, North Carolina, Facility ID 49162

Dear Madame Secretary:

North Carolina Central University, licensee of noncommercial educational station
WNCU (FM), understands that the facilities requested in file number BSTA-
20120622ABU can, at this time, only be granted as an experimental authorization. We
understand that experimental authorizations are for a one-year term, and only renewable
upon submission of a report of the experimental findings. We request that the application
be processed for an experimental authorization.

If you have any questions, please contact our technical consultant, Timothy L. Warner,
P.E., at (828) 258-1238 or twarner(i),tlwinc.net.

Best regards,
-

43-
Charlie Nelms
Chancellor
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